

Andrew McConville

andrew@andrewmconville.com

262-893-7157

I build user interfaces and manage reusable component libraries that keep my front end co-workers happy. For the past few years I've worked in an AngularJS .NET environment creating dashboards, calendaring, eCommerce and admin tools. I write scalable, production ready, CSS with SASS using OOCSS, SMACSS, and BEM.

Experience

User Experience Engineer

Jan 2014 – Present | AccuLynx.com

- Manage production HTML, CSS and style guide
- Maintain UI component library
- Code interactive prototypes
- Define responsive interactions for touch and desktop
- HTML, CSS (LESS/SASS), JavaScript (AngularJS)

User Interface Designer Developer

Jan 2013 – Jan 2014 | UW-Milwaukee

- Mentor and provide direction to students in the mobile app development process
- Prototype in Appcelerator's Titanium MVC framework
- Design user interface and interaction flow diagrams
- Create personas, storyboards and style guides
- XML, TSS, JavaScript (Titanium Alloy MVC)

Web Designer

Jul 2012 – Dec 2012 | UW-Milwaukee

- Implement marketing campaigns for responsive websites and interactive micro sites
- Maintain style guides across multiple departments (music, design, dance, theatre and film)
- HTML, CSS, CommonSpot, WordPress, Adobe

Web Designer

Dec 2002 – Sep 2012 | North American BioIndustries

- Custom WordPress theming
- HTML, CSS, PHP

Projects

andrewmconville.com

sciencetime.io

mesmer.ly

Education

UW-Milwaukee

2008 – 2013

BFA, Design & Visual Comm.

- User Interface Design
- Information Design
- Typography
- HTML, CSS & jQuery

Minor, Computer Science

- Web Development
- Software Engineering Process

Certificate, Web Development

- Python, Google App Engine
- HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript

UW-Waukesha

2003 – 2008

AAS, Web Design

- Web Development
- Adobe Creative Suite